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Between 1922 and 2020, 86 people have served on the Board of Directors of the 
Rockwood Water District and the Rockwood Water People’s Utility District. 
 
Two Directors (Mel Edwards (1980-1985 and 1997-2000) and Herb Brown (1989-
1993 and 2001-2008) served two non-consecutive stints. 
 
The longest tenured Directors are: 
 
Larry Dixon 1991 to present (in office) 29 years  
Mel Surface 1956 to 1976 20 years 
Walker Quesinberry 1927 to 1946 19 years 
J. W. Edwards 1925 to 1941 16 years 
Don McCarthy 2003 to 2017 14 years  
Irwin Giles 1963 to 1976 13 years 
Donald Marshall 1969 to 1982 13 years 
Mike Weatherby 1974 to 1987 13 years 
Tom Lewis 2008 to present (in office) 12 years 
Steve Okazaki 2009 to present (in office) 11 years 
William Loehner 1963 to 1974 11 years 
Herb Brown 1989-1993; 2001-2008 11 years 
Dave Bunnell 1977 to 1987 10 years 
N. William Stallings 1987 to 1997 10 years 
Richard Scariano 1993 to 2003 10 years 
 
From the beginning of the District the Superintendent was the “Chief Executive.”  It 
wasn’t until the 1980s that the position of District Manager (later General Manager) 
was created. Two Directors served as Superintendent in the earlier days of the Dis-
trict. 
 
The District’s first Superintendent, C. H. Blocksom, served until 1937.  Upon his 
resignation, S. J. Glasscock resigned from the Board and was appointed Superinten-
dent.  Mr. Glasscock served as Superintendent until called to active naval service in 
August 1940.  He was replaced by Vaughn McCann, who served until December 
1942.  When he resigned he was replaced J. W. Spiller, who resigned from the 
Board to take the position.  In the District’s history, Mr. Glasscock and Mr. Spiller 
are the only two Board members who resigned in order to fill a position with the 
District.  
 
One of the District’s first Directors was Walker Quesinberry, who was very integral 
to the early history of the District.  He owned and operated a hardware store at 182nd 
and Base Line Road (Stark Street today), and served on the Board of Directors from 
1927 until his death in 1946.  Between 1937 and 1945 District Board meetings were 
held at his hardware store.  The District purchased land from him and rented storage 
space for equipment.  He had a contract with the District as early as 1938 to collect 
payments for water bills for a 2% commission (as did five other businesses).  Fred 
Quesinberry had such a contract in 1952.  The District ceased the practice in 1995. 
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